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He preceded and removed it — P 2TP

OVERVIEW

727 ruled that if someone threw down a vessel from the top of a roof where there
were pillows underneath (so it would not be broken), and then the thrower hurried
and removed the pillows before the vessel landed, and it broke, the thrower is
exempt from payment. n901n offers two explanation for this ruling based on
whether this case is considered »7 or x5!

©o%X 21 explained that ;721 follows his opinion in the beginning of X»p ®17 o
where he does not agree to the rule of >»93
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And it is the view of the >''2 that this case is considered not “»73 but rather N9
1°122 which is 192 according to everyone.

SUMMARY
Causing inevitable damage without being in direct contact with the damaged item
1s considered 173 according to the /"7, and X173 according to the *"A.

THINKING IT OVER
Why is this not considered *»73 according to the °"9, since he actually threw down
the vessel (and removed the cushions)?

" sp73 and xm7a refer to damage caused indirectly. All agree that ¥273 is M8, but there is a dispute whether *»73 is
211. For instance if one placed poison before his neighbor’s animal; this is considered &»13, since we are not certain
the animal will eat it and/or he did nothing directly to the 173, therefore he is 7wd. However if one burns the 0w
117 of a friend, where he will surely suffer an loss and/or he directly burnt the 70w, this is considered >»73. For a
more detailed discussion of *»73 and X172 see NXT 7"7 2,10 2"2 NBOIN, where NIBOIN writes AWIWY 137 20 M7 KI1TT
172N WJ?J'? PITINXY X1, and PN RA AWYR DYWAT 1100 201 03T K177, See ‘Summary’.

% This is considered "2 (according to the 7"") since the damage to the vessel is inevitable.

3 73 rules there; if one knocks his friend’s coin out of his hand into the ocean and the water is clear so the coin can
be seen, the thrower is 71wy, for he can tell him; ‘the coin is in front of you’. Similarly he rules, if one bashes in the
image on a coin he is 71wy, since he did not diminish anything from the coin. Even though in both these cases he
caused a loss to the owner (he has to hire a diver to retrieve the coin and the bashed in coin does not have the same
value), nevertheless he did not do direct damage, and this is considered a damage of *»73 (causation) which 727
maintains is 7d. Others (2" for instance) are *»737 81’7 1°R7 and hold him liable.

* It is considered a X»7x (according to the *") since he did nothing directly to the vessel to cause it to break. See
‘Thinking it over’.
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